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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 3:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuUto)

Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SIL5889M (TP)
Dear Nivitha,

Fyna Please...

Pending for Survey Report-C53/M5G15001406/GCD352

03 Jun 2019 11:23 Ins Send Back Adj Rpt FPlease do paper re. [1] Chhia Nyuk Pui |

03 Jun 2019 11:23 Adj Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/06/06 [1] Merimen Administrator

103 Jun 2019 11:23 Adj Mandate Set Maintained. [1] Merimen Administrator

Best Regards,

SuthasShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1891 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 11:40 AM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SJL5889M (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

f

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui <MNyukPui_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com=>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 11:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: FW: Your ref: G5/19/2077/HW/jp/cl. Our ref: MSC/V/19-000079 (OIV: FBH7695H)
Dear LKK

Please do a paper re for us
\We have sent back via Merimen.

Thanks!

Please note that by submitting this claim to us, vou are deemed ro have agreed to us collecting, using. disclosing amd processing
vaur personal data for the purpose of assessing yowr claim. This may inelude divclosing and sharing vour personal data with our
service providers andior with other insurers in the general iswrance industey, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore, for the proper processing, handling andor dealing with vour claim, which inchides investigaring the said clatm, and
complving with applicable laws feallectively, "the Purpose”). We may also need to disclose or shave your personal duta with service
providers who are sited ontside Singapore for the Purpose,

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senior Executive, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on Bl emsiG_sG

A member of R TaT:10] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 11:01 AM

To: 'jiapei@kscgp.com’ <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: Your ref: G5/19/2077/HW/jp/cl. Our ref: MSC/V/19-000079 (OIV: FBH7695H)

Dear Sir/Madam

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

We refer to your letter dated 05.04.19

We are looking into the claim and shall come back to you soon.

1



Thank you.

Please note that hy submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing
your personal data for the purpose of assessing your claim. This may include disclosing and sharing vour personal data with our
service providers and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore, for the proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and
complying with applicable laws fcollectively, "the Purpose”). We may also need to disclose or share your personal data with service
providers who are sited outside Singapore for the Purpose.

Chhia Myuk Pui
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
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on (W | @MSIG_5G

amember of [[YETRAR] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain infarmation that is privileged or confidential. The sending af this e-mail ta any
person other than the intended recipient is not-a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the Intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose (ts contents,



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscre
Cormespandence Address: 1 Simei 513 #02-24 5{528080)
Motile: BPA5 2204 Fax 6722 AS0B Emadl pasves@holmailcom Business Feg 2014044340 .

Mr Karsadi Bin Samsulin Invoice Mo, - HAM903-07
Cfo. | Kaki Bukil Ave 6
#01-36 Aulobay Date . 08/03/2019

Singapore 417883

Descriptions Amount (83GD)

Serviees rendered for appraiser { inspection report :-
Survey Fes

Photographs

Transport Fees

Re-inspection Fees

Total = SGD: 3§ 65800

SGD Dollar Six Hundred Fifty Eight Dollars Only,

Chir Reference : PAS/TP/0480119
YVehicle Mo, : SIL5ERIM
Make & Maodel  : Toyota Picnic

Your ClaimMNo, @ Third Party Claim

Motes:

All cheque payment should be Crossed and made payable to "PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD",
Plesse indicate our "INVOICE NO." on the reverse side of the cheque,

Should you have any cnquiries, please do rot hesitale 1o contact us

For PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES ITTE LTD



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Gorrespondense Address: 1 Simej S1.3 402-24 S(529800)
Mobile, 9295 2204 Fax 6722 8500 Email. pasvesi@hoimail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

Report No, @ PAS/TP/0480119 Date of Report : 06/03/2019
To : Mr Kargadi Bin Samsulin Date of Assignment 22/01/2019
Clo. | Kaki Buldt Ave & Report requestzd by  : Mr Karsadi Bin Samsulin
#01-96 Aninbay Date of Accident ; DB/01/20102
Sinpapore 417883 Date of Inspection  ; 22/01/2019
Claim Mao. : Third Paryy Claim
Policy No. i-

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mo, - SJL3EB9M Engine Capacity (ce) : 1998ce

Make & Model . Tayola Picnic Mileage (k) + 106180km

Dtz of Regisiration + 03/12/2008 Chassis f Frame NWo.  : JTEGH23B400026113
Colour : Met. Silver Engine No. - 1AZ5823151

Fronmi [11  : 4 mm FrontBH  : 4 mm
Make = Yolohama Make = Yokohama
Rear L0 : 4 mm Rear RH + 4 mm
Makc : Yolkohama Make : Yokohama

Road wheels Type :  Alloy
(The sheve reprasents the approximate remaining Hife of fyce ireads)

CCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static fests only)”
General Bodywork
IMaintwork
andbraloe : Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviccable
Steering : Serviceable
Apparem Engine Modification ; Nl

PLAGE R REPATRIR OTHICE/WORKSHOP,

Location M/s. Horsepower Workshop Ple Lid
1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-96, Autcbay @ Keaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Repairer's Estimate : § 1586833

Revised Amount : 5§ 13,303.48

Less Excess i -

Recommended Reserve 5 10,640.00 (Lump Sum)

Estimated Nermal Period of Repairs ;12 Working Days

AL A S Sy R e e
e Solilp i relarion 1o the fi e 2
FR SERVICES PTE LD fur ang feffancs on il




I PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD .
KINAIIC Lol Acietc) S0 Distas Sy

hobile: 9205 2204 Fmo 5722 6500 Emal pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg, 2014044340
= = T e—————

Vehicle No : SILS§89M Report No. : PAS/TP/0480119

THE ASSIGNMENT - 1

The survey was conducted at M/s. Horsepower Werkshop Ple Ltd, 1, Kald Bukit Ave 6, #01-20, Aulcbay @ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 417883,

{(Subseguent inspections have been conducted)

POINTORIMPACT - 1.0+ o i . : EATA

Atthe rear LH portion,

DAMAGES 0 g e et iy, wzRen e e b G B e RO

The tailpate, rear windscreen, rear bumper, rear end panel, rear loor panel, rear chassis members, rear fenders, rear exhaust
silencer, (aillamps, rear reflectors, etc,

Otfier paets were also found damaped, (Sea seiedile for details)

ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle,
We list the breakdown of our {indings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD $13,303.48,

CONCLUSION . -

™,
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sam of SGD $10,640.00. i,‘ i

This inspection was conducted entrely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or insiruction
1a the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs,

Assuring you of our bes! services always.

Yours Truly,

Prominent Appraiser Services I'te Ltd

Autoniobile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser

Page 2 of 5



Mobile: 9295 2204 Fay, 6722 8508 Emal pasves@@hotmai.com

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Cualificd Yoss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs
Correspandence Address: 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 5{529880)

Busitess Reg. 2014044240

‘WI: wila Nao.:

E:J 1;533 EFM

]

'"PPRAISMNT SEHEDULE

Report No. : PAS/TP/0480119

1 pe  Rrbumper Deated
I pe Rrbumper tow cover LH Breken/Dislodged/Mission
& pes Br bumper clip Mecessary b3 4.20
2 pes Rr bumper retainer R/L Cracked/MNecossary 3 4375
2 pes Rr bumper side support R/L Broken/Mccessary 3 22.30
1 pe  Rrbumper reflector LH Cracked
l pe Tailgate Dented
1 pe  Tailgate spoiler Dented/Cracked
1 pe  Tailgale emblem (Logo) Mecessary
1 pe  Tailgale emblem (Picnic) Meccssary
1 pc  Tailgate emblem (Toyaota) Metessary
{ pc  Tailgaie no.plaic garnish Dented/Cracked
2 pos Tailgate noplate lamp RAL Redfit 5 54.70
2 pee Tailpate 1ift suppon R/L 1+ 1LH Dented/Bent § 21440
2 pes Tailgate reflector lamp RJ"L4 o ' /Broken/Cracked § 23040
| pc Tailgate inner lop trim Dented/Loop Braken
2 pes Taslgate mner top side rim R/L L1 Cui/Defaced § 9160
| pc Tailpate inner bottom irim Demed/Cut
I pc  Hr windscreen BrokeniShaticred
| pc  DRrwindscreen moulding Necessary
|l pc Rrwindscreen movlding dam kit Mecessary
I p¢  Rr windscreen wiper motor Serviceable
I pc  Rrwiper arm whilade Cut'Tom
I pc Tailgate lock Damaged
| pc Tailgate lock striker Bent
| pc  Tuilgate weatherstrip Tom/Necessary
2 pes Taillemp RJL LH Broken 5 31060
| pc Taillzmp panel LH Dented/Distorted
1 pc T 3rd row scetbelt LH Dientedidammed
1 pc  Rrend panel Dented
1 pc Brend panel gamish Dented/Delonmed
| pc Rrfender LH Dented/Distorted
| pc  Br fender Qr glass w/moulding I H Necessary
2 pes Br fender inmer trim RAL LH Dented/Cut § 80430
1 p¢ Rr feoder air duct LY Drented/Cracked
| p  Rroompartment cover DentediDeformed
| pc  BRriloor panel DentediDistoried
[ pc  Brflcor pane! lining Serviceable
1 pe¢ Rr{ender RH Bented/Repair
1 p¢ Rrchassis member LH Bented/Repair
: Less Discound :

. IH

List Parts Sub-Teotal :

25%

362.70
25.60
2530
B7.50
44.60
54.40

1,482.50
762.80
78.30
54.20
46.40
265.70
109.40
42520
440.80
126.30
183.20
344.90
105.60
133.60

87.50
76540
113.30
23540

36.70
31920
621.20
142.50
365.70
424.30
431.80
92250
673.60
1,608.60

147.70

730.50

764.40

403.90

1

L TR T T P T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T L I I T T S B I R e

X A0

< 91.60
7 34490
A1,103.60
-~ 13360

- 87.50

A 11830

_-319.20

X1 42:50
~ 365.70

i 4;}:3{‘
- 92250
A 674.60

HH“MMHMHWWVEH&EWHHMHHMHHMH"HH

(Refer labour 5. 3, 8 & )
(Refer labour no. 3, 8 & 9)

3 15211.10 $ 1251130
3 380278 23% 3 312783
§ 11.408.33 5§ 538348

Paee 3of 5

~43480
¥ 12630

# 23580
s

7 42430

< 80430
v 15770
# TBO.50
¥ 764.40 »

3106078/ 7



Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs

Y

W

| pe
I pc
1 set
| pc
| pe
| pe
| pe

1
2
3
4
3
[
7

Rr windscreen sealan

Rr windscreen solar film

Br reverse sensor (3pes Type)
Rr el panel sealant

Er fender LH sealant

Rr quarter glass sealamt LH
B floor panel sealant

AR | Corespondence Address: 1 Simel 1.3 #02-24 5(528890)
Mobile: D295 2204 Fax; 6722 2508 Emad: pasves@hotmail.com

o PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Business fag 2014044340

Mecessary SM
Mecessary 3N
Dented/Damaged S/
Necessary 5/M
Meceseary S/N
MNecessary S/MN
Mecessary S

Specia] Nett Sub-Total

Parts Total ;

—
Report No. = PﬁSJ‘_’FPfN@[H 1%

e epalveRle et LT L O
' Estimate(S$)  Assessment (S%)

$ 11,0833 $ 5,383.48

$ 50,00 S 40.00

$ 30000 § 725000/ ¢

$ 30000 $ 280,00 240

§ 5000 $ _ 4000 -

$ 5000 $ <4000 ,

$ 5000 s 4000

$ 5000 $ X400 X,

3 £30.00 5 130.00
O

$ 12,258.33 _§ 10,113.48

O

Fage 4 of &



8 PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

) Al, Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisces
[ A ﬁ' Correspondence Address: 1 Simed SE3 #02-24 S(529890)
Mobile: 9205 2204 Fax: 6722 6508 Email, pasves@hotmail.com Buziness Reg. 2014044340
= —t—— C— — -
Vehiiele No. : SJTLSEEOM Report No. : PAS/TPAMB0119

10

To transfer lailgate component parts o now tailgate.

T'o install rear windscreen on new tailgate,

To remove and reinsiall rear interior ims, gamishes, seats, eic. for necessary repaits,
Teo check rear electrical wiring system.

To remove and reinstall fuel tank, pipings, elc, for necessary repairs.

To remove and reinstal] rear quarier glass for necessary repairs.,

To remove, replace and reinstal] rear reverse sensors & control unit.

To straighlen, repair, realign on aflected arca and replace damaged parts,

To spray painting, blending on affecied acd adjacent arca.

To spray anii-rusi coating on tew and atfiecied panels,
Labour Total :

Total (Parts & Labour) :

For Lump Sum airs

( se i wdjusted Lump Sum conlructi amount is § 10.640.00

Usnder normal cirewnstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasomable period
12 Working Days. (Exclude wailing days of PRI, Senday, Public Holiday and awaiting of shipment lor spare paris)

of

108 Photlagrephs were wken ot the time of inspection.

I 100.00 S 80.00
i 120.00 s 12000/
§ 15000 $ 12000
5 60,00 $ 5000
§ 100,00 5 80.00
§ 10000 5 8000
§ 6000 § 5000
§ 1,400.00 S 1,320.00
5 1.400.00 S 1,200.00
$ 12000 s 9000
$ 361000 S 3.190.00
S 15.868.33 § 13.303.48

ML.B: By accepting to camy out the repairs on a contiact Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogaive and dissretion 1o
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioncd parts and/ar to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition o the
entire satisfaction of owner,

Wil B e et s o s,
Gtherveive iis reiised oreiont shaid by doest

i+

L)




Ti8/2019 Merimen e-Claims
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B S — |
| Case Matifed Est Submitted Ad] Assigned | Ad) Rpt Ad] Submitied Ins Auth'ed | Status
| |213a02019 Teae 17 |s$7,600.00  |s$7,600.00 P
! Edltﬁ;dj Rpt I Edit Estimates I Wiew Rpt I . Cancel Case I

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| Insured:

Reference Claim Details Documents

Show All I

| [Created by insurer]

HOW RUEMN SHENG,

ID: F1444302U

| Main

|Claimant: |

| Wehicle Reg.
| No.:

KARSADI BIN SAMSULIN, ID: 51494585G

5IL5889M

07/01/2019 17:00 - :59

Date of LOSS: | 1421 Manths and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

ECIaim Type:

M5D/VMS/18-994102
Coverage: 24/09/2018 - 23/09/2019

Policy/Cover

TP / M5C/V/19-000079 Note Ho.:

Vehicle Reg.
No.
{Insured}:

Palicy No.

FBH7695H (Claimant):

rFl.:pairer:

Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Chhia Nyuk Pui - 6554 2521]

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 06/06/2019]

Adj Asg.
Remarks:

SURVEY DISAGREE ON SIE - ASSIGN LKK. OI NOT REPORTED. CONTACT: MR ALEX 9160 3213

ASSOCIAT

ED MAIL RECEIVED " view All | | Compose Case Mail | |

+ MSIG_SG (03/06/2019): Report Send Back Alerts - SIL5889M (TP)

| No results,
|
|

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date

View All || Saarch Tasks | | Craabs New Task | | Compiets |
Created On

Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=T846048extid=293177&CFID=5561327 ...

1/2



TI&2019 Merimen e-Claims

htips://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=784604&extid=2931774CFID=5561327... 2/2



TIBI2019

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | | Compose New Letter |

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIL5889M (MSC/V/19-000079)

[FBH7695H]
TP

KARSADI BIN SAMSULIN
Jan 7 2019 5:00PM
[HOW RUENN SHENG]
Horsepower Workshop Pte Ltd

View | view in Browser ¥ |

P‘llﬂll‘:l;fIIHIﬂll 3perpage v |
Mo 1Relabe_!,.-"neorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |25/01/19 11:07 | General View € | Loadre

2 [25/01/1911:07 |General view - ©  loadwc | ¥

3 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | loadic | @
4 |25/01/1911:07 General View | @ | Loadc | @

5 25/01/1911:07 | General View © | ladirc | @
6 |25/01/1911:07  |General View | @ | Load PG

7 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | wadc | B |
B |25/01/19 11:07 | General View © | wadirc | &
9 |25/01/19 11:07 General View _o Load PG | @ |
10 |25/01/19 11:07 General View © | Load rG | B
11 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | e | @
12 |25/01/19 11:07 General View © | Ladirc | @
13 |25/01/19 11:07 General View | & | LoadiPG | @
14 25/01/19 11:07 General View € ladirc B
15 |25/01/19 11:07 | General View ©  loadrc | @& |
16 |25/01/19 11:07 General View € | Load rG
117 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | adirc | ¥
18 |25/01/19 11:07 General View € | Lcodirs | B
19 [25/01/19 11:07 | General View © | Loadies | @
20 |25/01/1911:07 | General View € | oadirc | ¥ |
21 25101.-’19 11:07 General View o Load PG | [+
22 |25/01/1911:07 |General View © loadwc | @
23 [25/01/18 11:07 | General view ©  loadrc | @ |
24 |25/01/19 11:07 | General View © | s | @
25 [25/01/1911:07 | General View © | ladws | @
26 |25/01/19 11:07 General View ©  wadirc | &
127 |25/01/19 11:07 | General View © | Ladirc | @
128 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | ladws | @
__.%.;_- 25/01/19 11:07 | General View © | cadirc | @
30 |25/01/1911:07 | General View & | Ladirc | ¥
|31 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | aawe | @
32 |25/01/19 11:07 General View €©  loadrc | @&
33 |25/01/1911:07 | General View © | Ladic | @
34 |25/01/19 11:07 | General view © | Ladirc | @
|35 |25/01/19 il:u_?_ !G-an-ral View | @ | Loadiec | @

https://singa pcr\&.marIrnanm‘n.fda'rmsﬁn\dex.::fm?fusehox=MTRdoc&iusaa:tlm=d&p_chm&dumaian=1&mlﬂﬂ&ﬂbﬂd=?845043m:ﬂld=2931?T&...

W3
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TIBZ019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno:19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: C33/IMSG19001406/GVD352-1

Date: 0B/OT/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Palicy No: MSDNVMS/18-994102
S Vehicle g sagom Insured Vehicle No : FBH7695H
Date of Loss: 07/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: MSC//19-000079
D RIPTION NTIFICATI F VEHIC
Reg No: SJL5889M
Make & Model: TOYOTA PICNIC, 2.0 W/O ROOF RACK (A) Engine No: 1AZ5823151
Reg. Date: 03M12/2008 (Man. Year. 2008) Chassis No: JTEGH23B400026113
Colour: Silver Odometer: 106180 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
C ITION
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokchama & mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre treads deplh
/COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 12,258.32 6,758.682 5,499.50 44 .86
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,610.00 2,790.00 820.00 2271
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 15,868.32 9,548.82 6,319.50 39.82

Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 7,600.00
Nett Amount (5%) 15,868.32 7,600.00 8,268.32 52.11
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2019
Horsepower Workshop Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 22/01/2019 Inspected At: ;mﬁf BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-80 AUTOBAY@KAKI
Singapore 417883

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our lindings at the fime and place of inspaction stated herein. Such inspection has been carried ouf fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other fiability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

h'l‘lps.‘.f.fsingapon‘e.m&rimen.l:ul!‘u"claimsfindﬂx.cI'm‘?‘fusebﬂFMTF!adjustar&lusaactim=gan _printrptécaseid=784604Bextid=2031774CFID=5561327084C... 1/4



Tlar2019

REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Repor

| Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G
M1-MPY

Repairer's
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJL5883M)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Parts:
|Labour:

Validity:

(Price-denominated Standard List)

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Jul 2019)
TOYOTA PICNIC 2.0 W/O ROOF RACK (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

|

estimate pages, running page numbers with the ‘

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *RR BUMPER Dented 562.TO0FL  *510.20FL
2 1 *RR BUMPER TOW COVER LH Broken / Dislodged / Mission 25.60FL *25.60 FL
3 6 *RR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 25.20FL *25.20FL
4 2 *RR BUMPER RETAINER R/L Cracked / Necessary 87.50FL *87.50 FL
5 2 *RR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT R/L Broken [ Necessary 44 BOFL *44 BOFL
& 1 *RR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Not Necessary 5440 FL *-FL
7 1 *TAILGATE Dented 1,482.50FL *1,22B.10FL
8 1 *TAILGATE SPOILER Repair T62.80FL *=FL
9 1 *"TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGO) MNecessary 79.30FL *79.30 FL
07 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM (PRIUS) MNecessary 54 20FL *54.20 FL
L *TAILGATE EMBELEM (TOYOTA) Necessary 46 40 FL "46 40 FL
12 1 *TAILGATE NO. PLATE GARNISH Dented / CEHCkﬂd 265.70FL  *144.80FL
13 2 *TAILGATE NO. PLATE LAMP R/L Mot Necessary 109.40FL *=FL
14 1 *TAILGATE LIFT SUPPORT R/L Mot Necessary 429.20 FL *-FL
15 1 *TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP R/L MNis Cracked/O/s Not Necessary 440 80FL  *220.40FL
16 1 “TAILGATE INNER TOP TRIM Mot Necessary 126.30 FL *-FL
17 1 *TAILGATE INNER TOP SIDE TRIM R/L Nfs Cut / Defaced 183.20FL *81.60 FL
18 1 *TAILGATE INNER BOTTOM TRIM Dented / Cut 344 90FL  *344.90FL
19 1 *RR WINDSCREEN Broken / Shattered 1,103.60FL *1,103.60 FL
20 1 *RR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 133.60FL  *133.60FL
21 1 *RR WINDSCREEN MOULDING DAM KIT Mecessary 87.50FL *87.50 FL
22 1 “‘RR WINDSCREEN WIPER MOTOR Serviceable T65.40FL *-FL
23 1 *RR WIPER ARM W/BLADE Cut/ Torn 18.30FL *118.30 FL
24 1 *TAILGATE LOCK Mot Necessary 235.40FL *-FL
25 1 *TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER Not Necessary 36.70 FL - FL
26 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Tom / Necessary 319.20FL  *247.80FL
27 1 *TAILLAMP R/L MN/s Broken 621.20FL  *281.20FL
28 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL LH Mot Mecassary 142.50 FL "-FL
29 1 “‘RR 3RD ROW SEATBELT LH Dented / Jammed 365.TOFL  *365.70FL
30 1 *RR END PANEL Dented 424 30FL  *424.30FL
31 *RR END PANEL GARNISH Dented / Deformed 431.80FL "31990FL
32 1 *RR FENDER LH Dented / Distorted 922.50FL '92_2.50 FL
33 1 "RR FENDER QTR GLASS W/MOULDING LH Necessary 673.60FL *673.60FL
34 1 *RR FENDER INNER TRIM RJL N/s Dented / Cut 1,60B.60FL  *304.30FL
35 1 “RR FENDER AIR DUCT LH Not Necessary 147.70FL “FL
s 1 *RR COMPARTMENT COVER Mot Necessary T80.50FL "=FL
w7 1 *RR FLOOR PANEL Repair 764 40 FL *-FL
a8 1 *RR FLOOR PANEL LINING Serviceable 403.90 FL *-FL
39 1 *RR FENDER RH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
40 1 "RR CHASSIS MEMBER LH (NPA) Repair 0.00FL *-FL
41 1 *RR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 50.00Fs *40.00FS
42 1 *RR WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM Necessary 300.00FS *150.00FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

h1t|::s:f."smgapore.n‘-erimen.cnm.felaimsfinda:~:.c!rn?Fus-ebux=I'n.-'lTRad'justar&l‘usaa::tiun=gen_prinlrpl&casaid=?345t}d&&xlid=2931?T&GFID=55$132TB&C... 204



TIB2019 Adjuster Report

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
43 1 *SET RR REVERSE SENSOR (3PCS TYPE) Dented / Damaged 300.00FS  *200.00FS
44 1 *RR END PANEL SEALANT Mecessary 50.00F8 *40.00FS
45 1 *RR FENDER LH SEALANT Not Necessary 50.00FS *-FS
46 1 *RR QUARTER GLASS SEALANT LH MNecessary 50.00F3 *40.00F5
4T 1 *RR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT Mot Necessary 50.00Fs *-F3

F=Franchize par. 5=5SpcNett. L=ListhemDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 16,061.10 8,855.10

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 3,802.78 2,096.28

Total Parts (53) 12,258.32 6,758.82

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

hllps:F-"sin.gapum.m&nman.wwnlaimsﬁindex.::lm?‘fusebnx-‘-MTRadjustar&fus:&actinn=gar1J:u'in!rpl&casaid=?ﬂ-¢3ﬂl4&axlid=29&1??&CFID=556132?9&G. . A4



7/8/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected,

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW TAILGATE. Mew 100.00 60.00

2 TO INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN ON NEW TAILGATE. New 120.00 100.00

3 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, GARNISHES, MNew 150.00 60.00
SEATS, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS.

4 TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM., New 60.00 30.00

5 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FUEL TANK, PIPINGS, ETC. FOR MNew 100.00 60.00
NECESSARY REPAIRS.

6 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR QUARTER GLASS FOR NECESSARY  MNew 100.00 60.00
REPAIRS,

7 TO REMOVE, REPLACED AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE SENSORS & New 60.00 40.00
CONTROL UNIT.

8 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED AREA AND Mew 1.400.00 1,200.00
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.

] TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON AFFECTED AND ADJACENT AREA. New 1,400.00 1,100.00

10 TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND AFFECTED PAMELS, Mew 120.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,610.00 2,790.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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